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Workshop Purpose

• Pro-actively seek out vendors to offer increased 
opportunity to bid on purchases for the County.

• Offer training and information to vendors through 
the Union County Procurement Department.

• Fully comply with the requirements of the North 
Carolina State Statues and the Union County 
Procurement Policy

• Workshop does not make promises of business, 
but trains, educates and informs.



Competitive

Bid/Solicitation

Procurement Methods



Procurement Methods 

• IFB - Invitation for Bid: Competitive Sealed Bid, awarded to lowest responsive & responsible
bidder. Applies to the purchase of goods (i.e., Equipment, Vehicles, Office Supplies, etc…) and
Construction and Repair projects.

• RFP - Request for Proposals: Competitive Sealed Proposal, awarded to offeror with best
solution through an evaluation; price is not the greatest factor. Applies to the purchase of services
(i.e., Janitorial, Audit, Consulting services…non A/E/S)

• RFQ - Request for Qualifications: List of accomplishments/experience that proves a company
suitable/qualified; used to secure Architect, Engineer, and Surveyor (A/E/S) services; no cost or
pricing information provided.

• RFI – Request for Information: No award made. This is used as an information gathering
process to help determine internal need.



Preparing an Invitation for Bid (IFB)
• 3 Formats – Procurement Prepared, EJCDC,

and AIA Prepared Solicitations;
• Today – Review a Procurement Prepared IFB;
• Remember: All of the Procurement IFBs will

not be exactly the same, there may be
different requirements;

• Read all of the instructions and explanations
to ensure that you understand the County’s
requirements;

• Be aware that information critical to your bid
may be scattered among many sections of the
IFB.



Cover Page
• This is a current bid.
• Take Note of Date, Time, Location
• Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference and Site-

Visit (Date, Time, Location)
• Procurement Contact



Advertisement

• Sealed Bid
• When? 
• LATE BIDS ARE NOT ACCEPTED.
• Where? 
• Notification of Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid 

Conference and Site Visit
• The advertisement will also show where the 

documents can be downloaded.
• Question Deadline
• What is required? A GC License, compliance 

with non-collusion requirements, the County’s 
right to reject and Minority Outreach.



Bid Submission

• Deadline
• Delivery Requirements
• Bid submittal Package



Bid Submission
• Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference and Site 

Visit
• Bid Questions
• Bid Addendum



Instructions

• Communications
• Bidders Acknowledgment
• Duplicate Bids
• Bid Signatures
• Bidders Responsibilities



Scope of Work and/or 
Specifications

• IFB’s can have just a Scope of Work, just a
Specification, or it can be a combination of a
Scope of Work and Specification.

• Read carefully.
• In this case it is a Scope of Work only.
• You will notice references to Appendices E, F, G,

and H. These are located at the end of the bid
document.



Evaluation of Bids and 
Award Procedures
• Bid Information
• Evaluation of Bids
• Award Procedures
• General Statute – G.S. § 143-129



General Conditions and Requirements

• Minimum Requirements for Bidders
• Terms and Conditions
• Taxes
• IFB Expenses
• Certification
• Materials Approval
• Liquidated Damages
• Financial Information
• Contractual Obligations
• Compliance with Laws
• Sub-Contractor/Partner Disclosure
• Exception to the IFB

• Modification or Withdrawal of Bid
• Contract Commencement
• Disputes
• Certification
• Equal Employment Opportunity
• Minority and Small Business Participation Plan
• Licenses
• E-Verify
• Drug-Free Workplace
• Insurance
• Indemnification

Depending on the project, there may be additional or fewer General Conditions and Requirements.



Forms to Be Submitted with Bid



Forms to Be Submitted with Bid





• Is the Project too big or too 
small?

• Is the Project outside your 
experience and available 
resources (human and 
financial)?

• Is the timing right? 
• Are you too busy?

We want You To 
Achieve Success



YES! Let’s Bid

Helpful Hints

• Make a schedule and stick to it!
• Make sure you leave plenty of

time for:
• Reading IFB
• Completing Bid
• Assembling Bid Package
• Packaging
• Delivering or Mailing

• Most important ~BID ON TIME~



Enter Questions in Chat Box



Vendor Registration
How to Register

• Visit unioncountync.gov
• Click “Bids” (Under Information Central)
• Scroll down and select “Vendor Registration”

How is your information used?
• Sometimes used to develop bidder’s list 
• Assist with acquiring quotes

Disclaimer: Registering does not guarantee bid notification
ww.ips.state.nc.us/IPS/Default.aspx

http://www.ips.state.nc.us/IPS/Default.aspx


State of North Carolina IPS
• Register at: https://www.ips.state.nc.us/IPS/Default.aspx
• Receive email alerts pertaining to commodity/service 

https://www.ips.state.nc.us/IPS/Default.aspx


WEBSITE

• Current Bids
• Upcoming Projects 
• Vendor Registration Form

https://www.unioncountync.gov/

https://www.unioncountync.gov/


Overview of Upcoming 
Facilities Projects

Christopher Boyd, Facilities Director



Department Information

• 27 Facilities
• ~ 960,000 Total Gross Square Feet (163,000 in construction)
• ~ 105 Acres
• Facilities of Note:

• Historic Courthouse
• Historic Post Office
• Government Center
• Judicial Center – Courthouse
• Human Services
• Agriculture Center
• Libraries – Monroe, Union West, Marshville



Common Goods and Services Needs

Parts/Supplies
• Paint
• HVAC parts
• Lamps/Ballasts
• Keys/Locks
• Street Sign Parts
• Plumbing Parts
• Office Supplies

Repair/Renovation Services
• Chillers
• Boilers
• Building Controls
• Pavement
• Carpet Replacement
• Small Renovations
• Water Damage Recovery

Professional Services
• Architectural
• Engineering
• Surveying
• Commissioning
• Materials Testing



How We Procure Goods and Services

• IFBs
• RFPs
• RFQs
• Local Specialty Supply Stores
• Local Big Box Stores
• Online Suppliers
• State-Level Contracts
• Service Contracts



Upcoming Bidding Opportunities

Project                                                               Description
Projected 

Advert.,/Purchase 
Date

Board of Elections Furniture Bid May 2021

Board of Elections Voting and Precinct Shelving Bid May 2021

Progress Building Renovation Construction Bid April 2021

Southwest Regional Library Construction Bid May 2021

Southwest Regional Library Furniture and Shelving September 2021

Southwest Regional Library Audio Visual and Sound Reinforcement Bid September 2021

Human Resource Training Room Renovation Construction Bid June 2021

Human Resource Training Room Renovation Audio Visual and Sound Reinforcement Bid June 2021

Human Resource Training Room Renovation Furniture Bid June 2021

Emergency Services Complex Furniture Bid July 2021

Sheriff’s Office Expansion Furniture Bid July 2021

Sheriff’s Office Expansion Window Treatments Bid (Through Turner Construction) July 2021

Sheriff’s Office Expansion Interior/Exterior Signage Bid (Through Turner Construction) July 2021



Upcoming Bidding Opportunities

Project/Services                                                              Procurement Description
Projected 

Advert.,/Purchase 
Date

UCSO Generator Replacement/Alt Water Source Construction Bid July 2021

UCSO Jail Relocking and Door Controls RFQ for Design Services April 2021
Sheriff’s Office Expansion, Emergency Services, SW 
Regional Library Structured Cabling and Audio Visual Equipment Bid June 2021

Landscape Services for County Properties RFP for Services April 2021

Security Services for Government Center/Human Services RFP for Services April 2021

First Aid Supplies and Service IFB July 2021

Mat and Towel Cleaning and Servicing IFB July 2021

Government Center Legal Space Renovation Construction Bid September 2021

Government Center Procurement Space Renovation Construction Bid April 2021

Patton Avenue Radio Shop Renovation Construction Bid Est January 2022







Enter Questions in Chat Box



Survey

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/UCVendorOutreach

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/UCVendorOutreach


Procurement Contact Information

Cheryl Wright, Director of Procurement and Contract Management
Cheryl.Wright@unioncountync.gov

Vicky Watts, Senior Procurement Specialist
Vicky.Watts@unioncountync.gov 

Corey Brooks, Procurement Specialist
Corey.Brooks@unioncountync.gov

Ava Strawn, Procurement Specialist
Ava.Strawn@unioncountync.gov
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